
Addendum No. 1 to Packet No. 18-18  

Okemos Bridge Replacement – Environmental Assessment @ Programmatic Section 4 (f) 

Evaluation 

 

 

The following clarifications, modifications and/or revisions to the above project shall be 

considered a part of the original specifications: 

 

1. Is this RFQ for selecting a consultant to prepare only the EA and Programmatic Section 

4(f) Evaluation documents with the ultimate goal of obtaining a FONSI?  This does not 

include preparing plans and specifications for the actual bridge replacement?? 

 

 Yes, to both questions.   

 

2. Regarding the subject RFQ, can you please clarify whether this work will include design 

phase services as well or if it is strictly limited to obtaining environmental clearance for 

the proposed bridge replacement?  Strictly limited to obtaining environmental clearance 

for the proposed bridge replacement.   
 

3. There is mention that the county will provide road design and alignments and there is 

discussion of the timeline including design within FY 2019 but the scope of work appears 

to be purely for environmental clearance.  If this RFQ is strictly for environmental 

clearance, does the County intend to solicit design services in a separate RFQ?  Yes. 

  

 

Please acknowledge your receipt and understanding of the aforementioned Addendum by signing 

below and returning it with the submittal of your proposal. 

 

 

______________________________________________   _____________________________ 

Signature Date      

 

   

______________________________________________   _____________________________ 

Print Name       Title 

 

 

______________________________________________   _____________________________ 

Company Name  Phone #/Fax # 


